
From: Daina A. Woodman

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: RESULTS: Jewel Lake

Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 3:36:55 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi Melissa, Please see below results.

 

Permit Number: 43210, 169

Date for inspection: 6/2/2022

Instructions: Window Attachment : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Building – Framing : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Electrical - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

Mechanical - Rough In : PARTIAL (TMCCARTHY)

Plumbing/Gas - 2nd Rough-In : PASS (TMCCARTHY)

*Please release the hold regarding the “Surveyor letter giving the Finished Floor Elevation”. Thank

you.

 

Permit Number: 43211, 185

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

 

Permit Number: 43226, 199

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

 

Permit Number: 43227, 205

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

 

Thank you,

Daina A. Woodman

mailto:DWoodman@universalengineering.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
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Building Inspections Department, Gainesville Office

4475 SW 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL  32608

Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392

Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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